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DATE: September 29, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets & /}// \
Enforcement

RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 041003-T1I

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to remove the period after Corp.
Should read as: TeleLink Communications Corp
See documentation attached.

Please call if you have any questions. [ can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Florida Profit

TELELINK COMMUNICATIONS CORP

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
2620 ROSEHAVEN ROAD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415

MAILING ADDRESS
2620 ROSEHAVEN ROAD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P04000102830 NONE 07/09/2004
State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE
Reglstered Agent

Name & Address

BOYDEN, LINDSAY
2620 ROSEHAVEN ROAD
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address H Title

BOYDEN, LINDSAY C
2620 ROSEHAVEN ROAD

PRES
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415
BOYDEN, WESLEY T
2620 ROSEHAVEN ROAD VP

WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415

Annual Reports
| Report Year H Filed Date

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=P04000102830&n2=NAMFWD... 9/3/2004
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